

Parents Teachers & Friends Association Minutes 19th April 2023

Present: Ms T Hall (Chair) TH, Ms PJ Miller PJM, Mr R Hildebrand RH, Ms L Daniels, LD, Mr B McKeown

BM, Ms Claire Richman CR, Ms S Bagnall (Secretary) SB

Apologies: Ms J Snell JS

		Action
Minutes of meetings	Minutes of the AGM and operational meeting which were both held on 15 th March 2023 were read with one amendment required.	
Welcome	All members welcomed to the meeting and apologies noted.	
Talent Show	Total number of contestants signed up -13 acts. Due to lower take up – decided to cancel the Ginger Butchers on the day but will buy the burgers of them to cook onsite by PFTA members.	TH All
	We shall continue to accept entrants until a total off 20 is met. SB to inform admin staff and JS .	SB
	SB to ask school if PFTA can use the school kitchen on the day.	SB/JS
	Categories previously decided to be changed. Now to have 3 prizes only, 1 st , 2 nd & 3 rd .	
	Prize money to be: 1st Prize - £100 (To be donated by Russel Andrews, still to be confirmed) 2nd Prize - £50 (Out of ticket sales) 3rd Prize - £25 (Out of ticket sales)	тн
	The original advertising poster to be redesigned. Now to advertise: Cost of tickets - £10 per adult and £5 child/students & OAP's. Prize money for 1 st , 2 nd & 3 rd places. Bar (Selection of wines & beer) and hot food to be sold on the night. To please purchase tickets before the day so save disappointment.	SB/JS
	SB to have tickets sales setup by admin staff on Wisepay in preparation for ticket sales.	SB
	SB to ask if PTFA can place a message on Class Charts to advertise PFTA Talent Show.	SB/JS
	SB to have new posters advertised around school on the TV's, RH to advertise on Facebook, printed off and to ask staff to distribute to feeder school and in school reception.	SB/RH/ JS
	TH has asked Ellen Hopkins to judge on the day and that. No confirmation on	тн

		I
	Perfect Pitch to perform and close the Talent Show yet.	
	Question asked: Would we have or need site security on the day? Next years PTFA Talent Show to be help on Saturday 13 th July 2024	JS SB/JS
Car Boot Sales 2023	SB to send out sheet to ask PTFA members time slots they are able to help. SB to organise tasks for on the day. (Sunday 21 st May)	SB
	BM to contact Jerry & Trang.	ВМ
	SB to organise cakes, float and other details for day.	SB
	RH to post the dates on the Bakewell & Surrounding Villages Facebook page and to share this with the PTFA car boot page. 2 weeks & 1-2 days before event.	RH/SB
	RH has confirmed subscription to 2-3 car boot selling advertising forums on Facebook.	RH
	To help on the day.	ALL
AOB	School may ask PTFA for donation of £150 towards their end of year raffle prizes. PTFA will agree to donate after a formal request.	All
	TH suggested the PTFA look into organising another social event in October.	тн
	PJM to look into what other Secondary school do to raise money via their PTFA.	PJM
Date of next meeting	Wednesday 10th May 2022 at 7pm in Meeting Room 3 and remotely via Google Meet	